
From: Lange, Michelle (GOV)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 9:58 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Posthumus, Dick (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Ackerman, Darin (GOV)
Subject: RE: Phelps press release
Attachments: phelpsdnl092915.pdf; phelpsext091515.pdf

Here are the letters from Treasury in case you need them for anything.

Thanks,

M.

From: Lange, Michelle (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 6:02 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>; Posthumus, Dick (GOV) <Posthumusd@michigan.gov>; Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Ackerman, Darin (GOV) <ackerman3@michigan.gov>
Subject: Phelps press release

Just FYI- Rep. Phelps put out this press release today. <http://housedems.com/article/statement-state-rep-phil-phelps-d-flushing-his-foia-requests-pertaining-city-flint-water>

Sally said that Treasury received his request on September 8th, sent him a letter to the address listed on the request on the 15th saying they would need until the 29th to respond and sent a letter of response on 29th to the address listed. I believe she said they were coordinating with DEQ. I don't have a copy of their response, but can get it for you tomorrow, if interested.

Please let me know if you need any other information. Sally has reached out to Rep. Phelps.

Thanks,

M.